





Try Premium free



## Samuel Zneimer

Cambridge Systematics

-  Cambridge Systematics, Inc.
-  University of Southern California

Los Angeles Metropolitan Area · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections

Connect

 Message

More

### About

Experienced Transportation Consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the planning industry. Skilled in Active Transportation Planning, Project Management, Policy Analysis, Grant Writing, Event Planning and Outreach. A Masters Degree in Urban and Regional Planning Concentration Transportation and Infrastructure from...

### Activity

658 followers

Samuel hasn't posted lately

Samuel's recent posts and comments will be displayed here.

[Show all activity →](#)

### Experience



#### Senior Project Manager

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. · Full-time

Sep 2022 - Present · 7 mos



#### Senior Planner

Alta Planning + Design

Apr 2019 - Sep 2022 · 3 yrs 6 mos

Greater Los Angeles Area

#### Transportation Consultant

TransLink Consulting

Apr 2017 - Sep 2018 · 1 yr 6 mos

Greater Los Angeles Area

My role at Translink Consulting focuses on development of environmental documents, technical... [...see more](#)



#### City of South Pasadena

6 yrs 11 mos

#### Management Analyst

Jul 2015 - May 2017 · 1 yr 11 mos

Transportation Planning

• Review and comment on transportation projects that affect the ...see more

### Acting Principal Management Analyst

Oct 2016 - Jan 2017 · 4 mos

South Pasadena, CA

Managed the Transportation Division overseeing projects, policies and plans...

...see more

### Analyst

Jul 2010 - Jun 2015 · 5 yrs

South Pasadena City Manager's Office

Analyst (working title) - Management Intern (category classificati ...see more



### Extern from USC

Foothill Transit

2014 · Less than a year

## Education



### University of Southern California

Master of Planning, Urban and Regional Planning Concentration  
Transportation and Infrastructure

2013 - 2015



### UC Santa Barbara

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), History

2006 - 2009



### University of Arizona

Business Economics

2004 - 2006

## Skills

### Policy Analysis



Endorsed by 3 colleagues at City of South Pasadena



13 endorsements

### Public Speaking

Yoko J. Igawa has given an endorsement for this skill



10 endorsements

### Public Policy



8 endorsements

Show all 18 skills →

## Languages

English

## Organizations

Municipal Management Association of Southern California

Jul 2013 - Present

## Interests

Companies

Groups

Newsletters

Schools



**T.Y. Lin International**

48,767 followers

+ Follow



**University of Arizona**

359,743 followers

+ Follow

Show all 38 companies →

## Causes

Environment • Health • Politics • Science and Technology

Ad ...

Allan, unlock your full potential with LinkedIn Premium



See the full list of who's viewed your profile

Try 1 month free

## People also viewed

**Daniela Waltersdorfer Jimenez** • 3rd+

Associate and GIS Expert at Cambridge Systematics, Inc. || Board Member at OpenStreetMap US

+ Connect



**Elizabeth Welch, P.E.** • 3rd+

Assistant Vice President at WSP USA

+ Connect

**Emma Stockton** • 3rd+

Transportation Analyst for Cambridge Systematics, Inc.

+ Connect



**Laura J. Shabe** • 3rd+

Transportation Planning - Market Lead West

+ Follow



**Roger (Rogelio) Pelayo** • 3rd+

Southern California Office Director at Toole Design Group

+ Follow

Show more ▾

## People you may know



**paul wiener**  
Independent Music Professional

Connect



**Robin Doroshov**  
Executive Director, Non-Profit sector

Connect

**Annette Walder**

Pre school assistant teacher, Nanny, personal shopper

Connect

**Stacey Singer**

Independent Religious Institutions Professional

Connect



**Elaine Garon**  
Retired at KitchenWorks

Connect

Show more

LEARNING

Add new skills with these courses, free for 24 hours



The Data Science of Healthcare, Medicine, and Public Health



Strategies to Foster Inclusive Language at Work



Data for Good: Using Data Science in Nonprofits and NGOs

See my recommendations

